MINUTES OF THE 71st GOA STATE ENVIRONMENT IMPACT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY (GOA-SEIAA) MEETING HELD ON 04/02/2022 AT 11.00 AM. IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE 4th FLOOR, DEMPO TOWER, PATTO, PANAJI-GOA.

The Seventy first meeting of the Goa-SEIAA (hereinafter referred as 'Authority') was held on 04th February 2022 at 11.00 am in the conference room, 4th floor, Dempo Tower, Patto, Panaji. The list of members present during the meeting is annexed (<u>refer Annexure</u> – 1).

At the outset, Chairman welcomed Authority members and briefed about the agenda items ($refer\ Annexure - 2$) to be taken up for discussion / deliberations and suitable decision Accordingly, the same were considered as detailed below.

1. To discuss on project received from Alzira Soares (M/s. Satt-Adhar Builders) on 20/08/2021 at Chalta No. 78, 78-B, 79 to 103 of P.T. Sheet No. 95 of City survey, Panaji Goa, Tiswadi, North Goa.

Decision: After discussion and deliberation, the Authority decided to seek clarification from GCZMA on distance between St .Inez creek and the boundary of the building as the St. Inez creek is likely to be under tidal influenced and what is the distance and buffer zone required to be maintained by the Project Proponent as per the CRZ Rules & Regulations. The Authority noted that the site of the Project Proponent falls under CRZ II zone under Municipal Jurisdiction of CCP.

2. To decide on project M/s. Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited bearing Survey No. 16/0 Part & 7/0 Part at Village Moitem, Bardez Taluka.

Background: Environmental Clearance was granted to the eco resort 200 rooms to Mahindra Resorts vide letter No. 3-181-2010/STE-DIR/103 dated 22nd March 2013. Further the PP applied for amendment in said EC on 12th April 2018 based on revised plan with addition of rooms (totaling 244) with corresponding corrected quantities of water, sewage generation and other utilities and upgraded EMP for the project. However, this office has granted Environmental Clearance on 3rd July 2019 without any expansion giving additional special conditions to be complied by the PP with validity of EC till 21/03/2020.





- MHRIL will maintain spares of all critical equipment in house with identified local suppliers for such spares for fast recovery of the plant
- 2. An additional storage tank of 1 day holding capacity is proposed, which will store raw sewage till the mechanical equipment are repaired and put back into operation.
- 3. This storage tank will have diffused aeration so as to ensure that septic conditions do not develop in it.
- **4.** Arrangements will be made so that overflow into the additional tank is only by gravity
- 5. MHRIL will also have tie up with local approved Sewage collection agencies/ tankers which will transport the sewage to the nearest Government Sewage Treatment Plant. A mobile pump will be provided to suck the sewage and transfer to the tankers.
- 6. An additional tank for storage of per day capacity of sewage to be constructed.
- 7. The PP will install online water quality monitoring system in consultation with GSPCB. For treated water from STP one at upstream and other one at downstream of water treatment plant. The online water monitoring system should be connected to GSPCB server.

The PP was granted permission for extension in EC and the EC validity was till 21/03/2020.

Now the PP has requested for expansion of eco resort by Mahindra Holidays and Resort India Pvt. Ltd. at Moitem village of Bardez Taluka.

The SEAC had recommended for grant of EC for the expansion of project of Mahindra Holidays and Resort India Pvt. Ltd.

Decision: After discussion and deliberations, the Authority decided to grant EC with specific condition to provide percolating pavers for internal access roads and invite the Project Proponent for the next GSEIAA meeting to discuss and approve activities to be undertaken as a part of CER.

- 3. Any other item with the permission of chair.
- A. To decide on complaint received from Fatima B. Pinto towards illegal mud road made by excavation of beach sand and dumping of construction waste in beach





area on the seaward side of property bearing survey no. 130/10 at Gauravaddo Calangute Goa.

Decision: The site inspection report of the Engineer Dated 01/02/2022 attached to this Authority for discussion. After discussion and deliberation, the Authority came to conclusion that land filling has been carried out at site and hence decided to send recommendation along with the site inspection report, to Collector North Goa District to initiate further action in the matter under the Land Revenue Code1968.

As there was no other point for discussion, the meeting ended with thanks to chair.

Smt.Reshma Mathew Member, Goa-SEIAA Shri. Suhas Godse Chairman, Goa-SEIAA

(Dasharath M. Redkar)

Member Secretary, Goa-SEIAA

Place: Patto-Panaji

Date: 4th February 2022.

Annexure - 1

Shri. Suhas Godse Chairman, Goa-SEIAA

Shri. Dasharath M. Redkar Member Secretary, Goa-SEIAA

Smt. Reshma Mathew Member, Goa-SEIAA

Annexure - 2

AGENDA OF THE 71st GOA STATE ENVIRONMENT IMPACT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY (GOA-SEIAA) MEETING ON 04/02/2022 AT 11.00 AM. IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE 4th FLOOR, DEMPO TOWER, PATTO, PANAJI-GOA.

- 1. To discuss on project received from M/s. Satt-Adhar Builders on 20/08/2021 at Chalta No. 78, 78-B, 79 to 103 of P.T. Sheet No. 95 of City survey, Panaji Goa, Tiswadi, North Goa.
- To decide on project M/s. Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited bearing Survey No. 16/0 Part & 7/0 Part at Village Moitem, Bardez Taluka.
- 3. Any other matter with permission of the chair.